
COLLINGS LAKES CIVIC 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 

ELECTRONIC VOTING FOR ELECTION MEETING 
 

DATE:   October 9, 2025 

TO:    Collings Lakes Homeowners 

FROM:   The Board of Trustees 

RE:   Election Voting Electronically  
  
Dear Owner, 
 
In order to save the association money for mailing ballots for each election and owner vote, the board 
sought to amend the governing documents.  The governing documents were amended in April of 2025 
to allow electronic voting. 
 
To implement electronic voting the board needs each owner to agree in writing to participate via 
electronic voting.  In doing so you will not receive a paper ballot and easy to follow instruction for online 
voting will be proved for each election or owner required vote.  This will save the association 
approximately $4,270.00 each election or required vote. 
 
Please indicate whether you will participate in the electronic voting by marking the appropriate box 
below. 
 

  YES.  I want to use electronic voting. 

 

  NO.  I want a paper ballot mailed to me. 

 

Homeowner Signature ________________________________________ 

 

Print Name_________________________________________________ 

 

Address:_________________________________________________________ 
 

This form must be signed to be valid and MUST BE DELIVERED to the Association  
BY 5 PM OCTOBER 23, 2025. 

 
You may return this form by mail addressed to: 
 

ACV Property Management, LLC 
c/o PRINCETON HIGHLANDS ESTATES HOA, INC. 

680 U.S. Highway 130 
Unit 9972 

Hamilton, NJ 08650 
 

OR 
 

Via email to: Election@acvpmllc.com 
 

OR 
 

Via Facsimile to: 609-288-8238 
 


